
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Electronic Filing 

Moncada, Maria < Maria.Moncada@fpl.com > 

Wednesday, October 30, 2013 3:10 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Electronic Filing I Dkt 130001-EI I FPL's Schedule E8- Energy Payments to Qualifying 

Facilities of FPL's Exhibit TJK-3 

10.30.13 - Transmittal Letter with TJK Exhibit page 34.pdf 

a. Person responsible for this electronic fi ling: 

Maria Jose Moncada, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5795 
maria.moncada@ f pl.com 

b. Docket No. 130001 - EI 
[n RE: Fuel Cost Recovery Clause 

c. The Document is being fi led on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 4 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Schedule E8- Energy 
Payments to Qualifying Facilities of FPL's Exhibit TJK-3. 

Maria Jose Moncada, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5795 
maria.moncada@ful.com 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 30, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06651-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



-VIA ELECTRONIC FILING -

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 130001-EI 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Maria J . Moncada 
P•·incipal Attorney 
Flor ida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
J uno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
561-304-5795 
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
E-mnil: Maria.Moncada@fpl.com 

October 30, 20 13 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") is Schedule E8: 
Energy Payments to Qualifying Faci lities of FPL's Exhibit TJK-3. Exhibit TJK-3 was filed with 
FPL's Actual/Estimated True-Up on August 2, 2013. It has come to FPL' s attention that the attached 
page is missing from the electron ic copy posted on the Florida Public Service Commission ' s website. 

If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at (56 1) 304-5795. 

Sincerely, 

sl Maria J. Moncada 
Maria J. Moncada 

Enclosure 
cc: Counsel for parties of record (w/encl.) 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 130001-EI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light Company's 
Schedule E8 has furnished electronically and by U.S. Mai l on October 30, 2013 to the following: 

Martha F. Barrera, Esq. 
Julie E. Gilcher 
Division ofLegal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
m barrera@psc.state. fl. us 
jgilcher@psc.state.fl.us 

Jon C. Moyle, Esq. 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
I I 8 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@ moylelaw.com 
Attorneys for FIPUG 

J. R. Kelly, Esq. 
Patricia Christensen, Esq. 
Charles Rehwinkel, Esq. 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq. 
Erik L. Sayler, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
·cfo The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Kelly .j r@leg.state. fl.us 
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
mcgloth I in .joseph@log.state. fl. us 
sayler .eri k@leg.state.fl. us 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Steven R. Griffin, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 -2950 
jas@beggslane.com 
rab@beggslane.com 
srg@beggslane.com 
Attorneys for GulfPower 

Beth Keating, Esq. 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 So. Monroe St., Suite 60 I 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301- 1804 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Attorneys for FPUC 

Michael Barrett 
Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
mbarrett@psc.state. fl. us 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
Dianne M. Triplett, Esq. 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 
john. burnett@pgn mai l.com 
dianne.triplet1@pgnmail.com 
Attorneys for DEF 



.------ --

James D. Beasley, Esq. 
J. Jeffrey Wahlen, Esq. 
Ashley M. Daniels, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
adaniels@ausley.com 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. 
John T. LaVia, Ill, Esq. 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, et al 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
schef@gbw legal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 
Attorneys for Florida Retail Federation 

James W. Brew, Esq 
F. Alvin Taylor, Esq. 
Brickfield, Burchette,Ritts & Stone, P.C 
I 025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-520 I 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
ataylor@bbrslaw .com 
Attorney for White Springs 

By: s/ Maria Jose Moncada 
Maria Jose Moncada 
Fla. Bar No. 0773301 



(1) (2) 

PURCHASE FROM 

1 

2 .lldllC~Dm:ed 

3 Qualifying Facilities 

" Total July Estimated 

5 

6 811!1JW~!i!!l~ 

7 Quaflfying Facilities 

8 Total August Estimated 

9 

10 ~~Rl~£! Ia~ mated 

11 Quaflfying Facll~ies 

12 Total S"ptember Estimated 

13 

14 ~szbtu: EEl~~~ 

15 Qualifying Faolitios 

16 Total October Estimated 

17 

18 N~tmber Eatirml~Sf 

19 Qualifying Facilities 

20 Total November Estimated 

21 

22 l&!<l:mt>er li~mated 

23 Qualifying FacifiUes 

24 Total Dcceml>er Estimated 

25 

26 PerlodTo!il 

27 Qualifying Faeifities 

26 Total Period Total 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
ENERGY PAYMENT TO OUAUFYlNG FACILmES 

ESTIMATED FOR lllE PERIOD OF: JULY 2Q13lllROUGH DECEMBER 2013 

(3) (4) (5) (6) 

311,237 311 .237 4.601 $14,320.667 

311,237 311,237 4.601 $14,320,667 

310,038 310.038 4 .679 $14.505.666 

310,038 310,038 4.679 $14,505,666 

321,380 321.380 4.m $15,353,663 

321,380 321.380 4.m $15,353,663 

236,841 236,841 4.255 $10,on.669 

236,841 236,841 4.255 s1D,on.ss9 

127,057 127,057 4.317 $5,485,671 

127,057 127.057 4.317 $5,485,671 

102.223 102,223 3.312 $3,365,672 

102,223 102.223 3.312 $3,365,672 

1.408.ns 1.408.ns 4.481 563.129,007 

1.408.ns 1,408,776 4.481 $63,129,007 
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SCHEDULE: E8 




